From: Norris, Mary Lou (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 7:28 AM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Subject: RE: Lunch Fees @ NIST for Lightweight Crypto
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Numbers below are correct and yes, limited to buffet and fountain soda only for the $15 ticket.

P.S. I've asked FBC to make the changes to PQC that we discussed. | anticipate having back the quote sometime this
week.

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 7:14 AM

To: Norris, Mary Lou (Fed) <marylou.norris@nist.gov>
Subject: Lunch Fees @ NIST for Lightweight Crypto

Hey Mary Lou,
I’'m meeting with the Lightweight Crypto team this morning to talk budget numbers for their November meeting. | want
to have the right information.

Having just done Threshold, | recall the following:

e private lunch is $22 + service and tax
e go through the café, it’s $15 + service and tax

Are these still good figures to work with? What are the limitations with the $15? Buffet and fountain soda only? Or can
they get a burger and fries, etc.

Thank ya!



